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A.  The following changes are hereby made to the RFP SP0600-00-R-0091.  
 

1. Standard Form 33, Block 9 is hereby modified to read:  Sealed offers in original, 
3 hard copies and 1 CD for furnishing the supplies or services in the Schedule 
will be received at the place specified in item 8, or if hand carried, in the 
depository located in Room 3729 until January 04, 2001, 3:00 PM local time.  

 
2. Section J, Attachments J5, Pease Air National Guard Base (ANGB) Water 

Distribution System, and J52, Right of Way for Pease ANGB, are hereby 
modified as follows:  

 
a)  J5, ANGB, Water System, paragraph J5.3 is hereby modified for deletion of 
the following sentence:  “A specialized service requirement is the isolation of the 
water storage tank during local emergencies.” 

b) Under J5, paragraph 5.2.1, Water Distribution System Fixed Equipment 
Inventory, elevated storage tanks and water tank cathodic protection system are 
hereby deleted from the privatization effort.   
 
c) J52, Pease Right of Way, under Unique Points of Demarcation, the following is 
hereby added: 

 
Building 

No. 
Point of Demarcation Description 

Water 
Tower 

Inlet pipe feeding the water tower; point of demarcation is at the fenceline of 
the fence surrounding the water tower (Government maintains ownership of 
the water tower and all appurtenances within its perimeter fence). 

Water 
Tower 

Outlet pipe coming from the water tower; point of demarcation is at the 
fenceline of the fence surrounding the water tower (Government maintains 
ownership of the water tower and all appurtenances within its perimeter fence). 

 
 

3. Section J, Attachment J40, Example Completion of Schedule B-2 is hereby added.  
See Attached. 

 
4. Paragraph L.4.3, Distribution, is hereby modified to read as follows:  “Offeror 

shall submit an original and three (3) hard copies in three-ring binders and one (1) 
copy on CD.   
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5. Paragraph L.9.5, Organization, is hereby revised to include Schedule L-2 as 
follows: 

 
Volume IV shall consist of the following sections: 

• Table of Contents 

• Section 1: Schedules B-2, L-1, L-2 and L-3. 

• Section 2: Cost Proposal, Introduction, and Pricing Assumptions 

• Section 3: General Estimating Methodology 

• Section 4: Cost Risk Assessment 

B.  Questions and Answers from the Preproposal Conference are attached. 

 



SP0600-00-R-0091 
Amendment 0001 

               Page 4 of 5 

 
AIR NATIONAL GUARD NEW ENGLAND AREA 

PREPROPOSAL CONFERENCE 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

1. What happens in year 51, at the end of the contract? 

At year 49 if the contract is still in place, negotiations will begin for a follow on 
contract.   

2. Will the Contractor and the Government both use the manholes at the same time?  
(i.e. what is the joint use of manholes?) 

 
If the manholes are identified in the inventory, then the manholes would be sold 
to the new owner.  This should not preclude access to a manhole by the 
government if there are government assets (communications cable, equipment that 
is not part of a utility system, etc.) 

 
 

3. Will the Government be named the loss payee on insurance? 
 
Standard industry practice is for the contractor to have liability insurance only.  
This insurance covers suits against the entity for damage/injury caused by his/her 
negligence.  If Government property is damaged but not as a result of "court-of-
law provable" contractor negligence, the Government will not be able to collect 
from the contractor and will have to foot their own damage/injury costs. 

 
4.   Bangor International Airport, Maine.  Does the water system include the high 

pressure water line and foam fire suppression system? 
 
The water system does not include the high pressure water line used for the foam 
fire suppression system. 
 

5.   Bangor International Airport, Maine.  Will the electric line to the Air Force radar 
operations dome be included in this solicitation? 
 
The electric line to the Air Force radar operations dome is owned by the Air Force 
and is not included in this solicitation. 
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6. How will possible future growth be handled for regulated entities? 
 
Possible future growth would be handled as an adjustment to any local tariff. 

 
7. Is there insurance available for a possible water main break? 

 
There is no insurance available for a possible water main break. 

 
8. How will the Environmental Baseline Study (EBS) cost be handled? 

 
If privatization is economical, the Environmental Baseline Study (EBS) cost is   
expected to be shared between the new owner and the base. 
 

9. System integrity and upgrades:  a) What if the company cannot take the system 
over without upgrades?  B. How shall we address necessary upgrades? 
 
System integrity and upgrades:  a) If the company cannot take the system over 
without upgrades, it needs to make this statement in its initial offer.  B) If the 
company can accept the system as it is, discussion of necessary upgrades should 
be included in the offer. 
 

10. Bangor International Airport, Maine.  Are overhead conductors and runway 
lighting at the airport not included in the solicitation? 
 
Overhead conductors and runway lighting at the airport are not included in the 
solicitation 
 

11. Bangor International Airport, Maine.  Is there any known PCB contamination? 
 
No transformer has any known PCB contamination. 

 
12. Bangor International Airport, Maine.  What entry procedures are used in various 

areas of the base? 
 

Standard entry procedures are used in all areas of the base; there are no high-level 
secure areas. 
  

13. Can the mapping system be further reviewed? 
 

The mapping system can be further reviewed at a physical site visit. 
 
 
 


